

WEEKLY REPORT

Group name : May14-23 VRAC TACTILE VEST	Date: 9/23/13
Client/Advisor: Stephen Gilbert	
Attendees/Role:	
Garrett Phelps – Meeting leader	
Benjamin Andry - Team Leader	
Jacob Cramer - Everything-else-man/Implementation	
Ryan Haack - Team Communication	
Cyle Dawson - Webmaster	

ACCOMPLISHMENTS FOR PAST WEEK

WHAT	WHO	WHEN
Met together on campus to attempt to start prototyping, but our access to VRAC was still pending along with our git repo. So we discussed our next course of action for the project plan	The group	9/19/13
Rough draft of problem statement completed for project plan.	Garrett Phelps, Ryan Haack	9/19/13

PLAN FOR COMING WEEK/INDIVIDUAL TASKS

WHAT	WHO	WHEN
Rough outline of System block diagram/System description	Cyle Dawson, Jacob Cramer	9/27/13
Rough outline of User interface description	Garrett Phelps	9/27/13
Rough outline of Operating Environment	Ben Andry	9/27/13
Rough outline of Functional requirements/Non-functional requirements (1 per person)	The group	9/27/13
Rough outline of Deliverables	Jacob Cramer, Ryan Haack	9/27/13

-
PENDING ISSUE

ISSUE	RESPONSIBILITY
VRAC access to the MIRAGE_	Ryan
-	-
-	-

HOURS

Garrett Phelps	1.5
Cyle Dawson	1
Jacob Cramer	1
Ryan Haack	1.5
Ben Andry	1